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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 5:12 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PRI for SJN6670J  - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022
Attachments: SRTAX01222021 SJN6670J.pdf

 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 4:59 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: Fw: PRI for SJN6670J - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022 
 
 
Our Ref : TAX/01/22/2021 
 
 
Dear Veron, 
 
 
TP survey report attached. 
Please do paper survey and let us have the report soon.  

 

Best Regards, 

 

Ana Magnaye 

Claims Department 

  

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 9:53 am 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: PRI for SJN6670J - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022  
  
Ref: TAX/01/22/2021 
  
Dear Ms Summer 
  
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
  
TP: SJN6670J 
Insured: SHD6339T 
Workshop: NXPRESS PERFORMANCE PTE LTD 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
  
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg  
  

From: Caroline [mailto:caroline@aplp.com.sg]  
Sent: 18 January 2022 10:49 
To: MTPRI 
Cc: Charles Hoon; nxpress18@gmail.com; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
Subject: RE: PRI for SJN6670J - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
  
We refer to your email of even date. 
  
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors. 
  
We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint 
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
  

a.       Alan Cheong 
b.      TT Rajan 
c.       Oh Han Cheong 
d.      Andrew How 
e.       Dave Ho Joo Koong 
f.        Sincere Appraiser 
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g.       Seah Kwang Boon 
h.      L H Teo 
i.         Mr Willy Goh 
j.         Nicky Seah 
k.       Jayson Liaw 
l.         Tan Ling Ling  
m.    Shawn Lee  
n.      Joel Liew  

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these 
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. 
  
In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors, please note that our client’s vehicle can be 
inspected at: 
  
Repairer Office 
M/s NXPRESS PERFORMANCE PTE LTD  
Contact Person: Mr Pan @81270834 / GQ @97304896  
Email: nxpress18@gmail.com 
Address: 25, Kaki Bukit Road 4, Synergy @ KB, #01-39, Singapore 417800. 
  
  
Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two 
(2) working days. Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or 
reference to you. 
  
All our clients’ rights are reserved. 
  
  
  
  
Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
  
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
  
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
  
Regards, 
Caroline Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon 
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
T: 6955 8899  F: 6900 9899 E: caroline@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
========================================================================================================== 
This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or 
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of 
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation. 
========================================================================================================== 
  

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:41 AM 
To: Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; nxpress18@gmail.com; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 
Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI for SJN6670J - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022 
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Ref: TAX/01/22/2021 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
We are the owner of SHD6399T as such we do not follow the new protocol. 
Attached is a copy of our insurers, MS First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal. 
Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further 
delay. 
Thank you. 
  
However, we have 10 surveyors for you to choose from :- 
  
1.            M/s LKK   Bryan Ang Tani 
2.            M/s LKK   Adrian Ling Wai Ping 
3.            M/s LKK  Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong 
4.            M/s LKK  Marcus Chua Kang Seng 
5.            M/s LKK  Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus 
6.            M/s LKK  Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 
7.            M/s LKK  Xing Guo Qiang 
8.            M/s LKK  Steve Chen Tsue Yee 
9.            M/s LKK  Lim Teow Guan 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
  
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: Huayen.Ong@strides.com.sg  
  

From: Aini Binte [mailto:Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: 17 January 2022 15:11 
To: MTPRI 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); caroline@aplp.com.sg; charles@aplp.com.sg; 
nxpress18@gmail.com; Rachel Wu 
Subject: PRI for SJN6670J - Our Insured: SHD6339T on 13.1.2022 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
  
For PRI. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
  
As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of 
us are on Work From Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our 
clients and partners. We have access to e-mails and will work to respond in a timely manner.  
  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 
  

From: Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 12:06 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; nxpress18@gmail.com 
Subject: NEW PRS : Your Ref:SHD6339T , Our ref:AP/2022/004500, RTA ON 13 JANAURY 2022 AT 
ABOUT 0030 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SJN6670J AND SHD6339T ALONG 
MOHAMED 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Please find attached, our letter of even date.  
  
Thank you  
  
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
  


